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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
May 4, 2020 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

INVITATION FOR BID #20-55 
 

BONDED WEARING COURSE PAVEMENT PRESERVATION  
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: Answer the following questions: 

 
Q1. What is the MassDOT prequalification category and what is the project value? 
 
A1.  See attached April 24, 2020 MassDOT Prequalification Form. 
 
Q2.  For item 399.01 and 399.02, given the thin profile (less than 1 inch) of the surface treatment, will 
Protector Rings be necessary for structures raised less than 1 inch in height? 
 
A2. Protector Rings have been removed from the project. 
 
 REMOVE page 85 and REPLACE with page “85 (Revised Addendum 1)” 
 
Q3. For item 415.3, Pavement Micro Milling for applications of surface treatments as scoped in this project 
is typically used for depths of 1 inch or less.  Will the city amend the minimum depth listed in the 
specification to reflect milling depths less than 1 inch? 
 
A3. The minimum depth has been revised. 
 
 REMOVE page 118 and REPLACE with page “118 (Revised Addendum 1)” 
 
Q4. For item 466.01, will the city confirm if the Asphalt Rubber Stress Absorbing Membrane Interlayer will 
be placed on the entire area of both Cherry Street and Parker Street?  If not, will the city update the 
quantities to reflect the area to receive the treatment? 
 
A4. The Asphalt Rubber Stress Absorbing Membrane Interlayer will be placed only on the entire area of 
Cherry Street. The quantity for Item 466.01 Asphalt Rubber Stress Absorbing Membrane Interlayer has 
been revised. 
 
 REMOVE page 86 and REPLACE with page “86 (Revised Addendum 1)” 
 
Q5. For item 460.3, who will be responsible for pre-sweeping of the roadway prior to placement of the 
Bonded Wearing Course? 
 
A5. All surface preparations shall be completed by the Contractor prior to applying the Bonded Wearing 
Course and shall be considered incidental to the Contract. 
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Q6. In past contracts of similar scope, a line item was included for Pavement Milling of smaller areas of 48 
inches or less in width (i.e. keyways, intersecting roadways, driveway aprons, etc.). Can this item be added 
due to the anticipated quantities for the project? 
 
A6. Item 415.3 Pavement Micro Milling shall be used for all milling regardless of scope, width, length, and/or 
location. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 

 
PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 

BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 
RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 

 
 
 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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ITEM DESCRIPTION & BID PRICE EST. 

QTY* 

UNIT TOTAL COST 

ITEM 358.03: 6 INCH GATE BOX RISER 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

11 EA $     

ITEM 399.01: PROTECTOR RING 10 INCHES 

 

ITEM REMOVED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

ITEM 399.02: PROTECTOR RING 28 INCHES OR 31 INCHES 

 

ITEM REMOVED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

ITEM 415.3: PAVEMENT MICRO MILLING 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

4,100 SY $     

ITEM 460.01: HOT MIX ASPHALT LEVELING COURSE 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

100 TN $     

ITEM 460.3: BONDED WEARING COURSE 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

24,120 SY $     
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ITEM DESCRIPTION & BID PRICE EST. 

QTY* 

UNIT TOTAL COST 

ITEM 466.01: ASPHALT RUBBER STRESS ABSORBING 

MEMBRANE INTERLAYER 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

7,690 SY $     

ITEM 472: HOT MIX ASPHALT FOR MISCELLANEOUS 

WORK 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

25 TN $     

ITEM 482.1: CRACK SEALANT 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

100 GAL $     

ITEM 697.1: SILT SACK 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

63 EA $     

ITEM 767.121: SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER 

 

THE SUM OF: 

    DOLLARS 

 

AND      CENTS 

 

($     ) PER UNIT 

 

380 FT $     
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Therefore any deployment of unused/‘new’ protector rings, retrieved from the stockpile and deployed by the Contractor 

shall be paid for under Item 399.03 Retrieve & Deploy Protector Ring. All protector rings shall be removed prior to 

paving. 

 

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 

 

Payment for these items shall be at the Contract Unit Price per Each completed in place and accepted by the Engineer. 

The price stated shall include new, pre-approved and authorized protector ring for each new 10 inch inside diameter, 28 

inch inside diameter, or 31 inch inside diameter protector ring respectively, pre-approved and authorized protector ring 

furnished by the Contractor as new material, initially deployed throughout the various work zones during the course of 

the cold-planing operation, and ultimately accounted for (in-place) at the end of the cold-planing operation, or otherwise 

have been stockpiled at the direction of the Engineer. The unit price shall include full compensation for all labor 

materials, tools and equipment to furnish, install, maintain, remove, haul, stockpile, and all incidentals necessary to 

complete the work under this Item, as directed by the Engineer, and as specified herein 

 

ITEM 415.3 PAVEMENT MICRO MILLING SQUARE YARD 
 

DESCRIPTION 

 

The work described for these items shall conform to the requirements and provisions of relevant Sections of the 

Massachusetts DOT Standard Specifications along with the latest Supplemental Specifications, including but not limited 

to, Subsection 120.66, and the following: 

 

This work shall consist of preparing a foundation for the placement of surfacing courses by the removal of up to two (2) 

inches of bituminous material unless otherwise directed by the Engineer. The Contractor shall exercise care in the 

removal of pavement around manholes, catch basins, gates, etc. 

 

The Contractor is advised that under certain conditions ( i.e. bus traffic, emergency vehicle access, arterial roadways, 

etc.) vehicular traffic flow must be maintained, therefore the Contractor must be prepared to accommodate vehicular 

travel throughout the project zone for the entire duration of the project while these process’ are underway as it shall not 

be impaired. 

 

EQUIPMENT 

 

The milling machine, and any other motorized vehicular equipment, shall be equipped with taillights, headlights, and 

necessary reflectors so that they can be operated in traffic with complete safety. 

 

The cold-planing machine shall be adjustable as to crown and depth. The equipment shall be demonstrated to have been 

operated successfully on similar work completed prior to the award of this contract.  

 

The equipment shall be capable of accurately and automatically establishing profile grade along each edge of the machine 

(within 1/8-inch more or less) by referencing from the existing pavement by means of a ski or matching shoe controlling 

cross slope at a given rate. 

 

The machine shall be capable of being operated at speeds from 18 to 40 feet per minute and designed so that the operator 

can, at all times, observe the operations without leaving his control area. 

 

The equipment furnished by the Contractor shall be in good repair and shall be maintained so as to produce a clean cut 

into the pavement at all times. 

 

The machine shall be equipped with an integral loading and reclaiming means to immediately remove material being cut 

from the surface of the roadway and discharge the cuttings into a truck, all in one operation. All planning machinery shall 

be equipped with dust control devices to prevent any dust produced in the cutting operation from escaping into the air, 

in compliance with EPA air quality standards. The equipment shall meet the standards set by the Air Quality Act for 

noise and pollution. This machine shall be equipped with a floating moldboard cutting device which is behind the mandrel 

and such moldboard must have an infinitely variable down pressure from 0-300 P.S.I. 
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